
Samuel Kim

Editor/ Composer.

Samuel Kim

1+(778)554-1326

Honvisuals@gmail.com

<https://www.samuelkimfilm.com>

Skills

Film production set experience as [Student Cinematographer and AC](#).

Intermediate roto/paint and compositing in [Nuke & Sillhouette](#).

Experience working with [Shotgun](#) in a VFX production pipeline.

Experience working with [Sony](#), [Blackmagic](#) and [Red](#) Cameras.

[Video editing](#) experience using [FCP & Premiere Pro](#) for both long and short-form content.

Experience with [Adobe suite](#) of graphic/photography applications

Experience

Zoic Studios | Roto & Paint Intern

2022 / April - Jul, Vancouver, BC

Worked within internal Roto & Paint dept to assist in junior tasks such as organic human rotoscoping and marker removals. Job utilized integrated workflow with Nuke X and Sillhouette/Mocha program.

Self Employed | Videographer/Editor

2019 - Present, Vancouver, BC

Collaborated along with Vancouver-based NGOs to create short and long-form social media content. Including concerts, podcasts and music videos.

Basically Good Media Lab | Production Assistant

2017 - 2018, Vancouver, BC

Assisted Directors of media studio in everyday tasks leading up to the presentation of their real-time motion capture performance. Including hardware setup, producing promotional content and filming for events.

Education

Emily Carr University of Art + Design / BA Media Arts

2015 - 2021, Vancouver, BC

Studied Film and Screen Arts under ECU's Bachelor of Media Arts program. Had the privilege of working with talented student directors as an undergraduate student cinematographer.

Exhibitions

2021 *In the Corner of My Eye* - ECU Grad Show 2021 / Vancouver, BC

Samuel Kim

Editor/ Composer.

<https://www.samuelkimfilm.com>

HonVisuals@gmail.com

1+(778)554-1326

VFX BG/Prep Artist_

[The Continental _ Season 1, \(2023\)](#) [TV Series] | Peacock

Zoic Studios

Creators - Greg Coolidge, Shawn Simmons, Kirk Ward Stars - Mel Gibson, Colin Woodell, Mishel Prada

[Stargirl _ Season 3, \(2022\)](#) [TV Series] | CW

Zoic Studios

Creators - Jim Mickle, Beth Schwartz Stars - Nonso Anozie, Christian Convery, Adeel Akhtar

[Sweet Tooth _ Season 2, \(2022\)](#) [TV Series] | Netflix

Zoic Studios

Creators - Geoff Johns, Greg Berlanti Stars - Brec Bassinger, Trae Romano, Luke Wilson

Director_

[Learning to Remember, \(2020\)](#) [Short]

Emily Carr University of Art and Design

Education_

Bachelor of Media Arts | Film and Screen Arts, 2021

Emily Carr University of Art and Design

MPIO Actsafe Certification, 2023

Creative BC, MPPIA